
 

To be completed by Mayor’s Legislative Team: 
 

Resolution/Bill Number:  RR20 1148  Date Entered:  __________________ 
 

 

ORDINANCE/RESOLUTION REQUEST 

Please email requests to Jason Gallardo, Department of Transportation and Infrastructure 

at pw.ordinance@denvergov.org by 12:00pm NOON on Monday. Contact Jason with questions. 
 

 

Date of Request:  9/1/2020 

Please mark one:   Bill Request  or   Resolution Request 

 

1.  Type of Request: 

 

  Contract       Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA)   Rezoning/Text Amendment  

 

  Dedication/Vacation   Appropriation/Supplemental   DRMC Change  

 

 Other: 

 

 

2.  Title: (Start with approves, amends, dedicates, etc., include name of company or contractor and indicate the type of request: grant 

acceptance, contract execution, contract amendment, municipal code change, supplemental request, etc.) 

 

Approves a resolution request to amend contract 201839479-01 (Alfresco) / 202055868-01 (Jaggaer) with David Evans and 

Associates, Inc. to add two years to the term and to increase the contract capacity by $399,862.64 for Professional Design 

Services contract supporting the West 8th Avenue over the South Platte River Bridge Replacement Project.   

 

 

3.  Requesting Agency: Department of Transportation and Infrastructure 

 

 

4.  Contact Person: 

Contact person with knowledge of proposed 

ordinance/resolution 

Contact person to present item at Mayor-Council and 

Council 

Name:      James Geist                                                               Name:        Jason Gallardo                      

Email:      james.geist@denvergov.org                                                               Email:        jason.gallardo@denvergov.org             

 

 

5. General description or background of proposed request. Attach executive summary if more space needed:   

 

The purpose of this Amendment is to extend the term of this Professional Design Services Agreement by two years, to January 3, 2023.    

Capacity of the contract will be increased from $791,769.33 to $1,191,631.97.  Now that design of this bridge is nearing completion, 

this Amendment is needed to provide professional engineering and related services during construction of the replacement bridge which 

will carry W. 8th Ave. over the S. Platte River.  The RFQ for this Contract stated that Professional Services during construction would 

eventually be requested from the selected firm. 

   
 

6. City Attorney assigned to this request (if applicable):   

 

7.    City Council District:  District 3 

 

8.  **For all contracts, fill out and submit accompanying Key Contract Terms worksheet** 
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To be completed by Mayor’s Legislative Team: 
 

Resolution/Bill Number:  RR20 1148  Date Entered:  __________________ 
 

 

 

Key Contract Terms 

 
Type of Contract: (e.g. Professional Services > $500K; IGA/Grant Agreement, Sale or Lease of Real Property):   Professional 

Design Services 
 
 

Vendor/Contractor Name: DAVID EVANS AND ASSOCIATES, INC. 

 

 

Contract control number:  201839479-01/202055868-01 

 

 

Location:  W. 8th Ave. Bridge over the S. Platte River 

 

 

Is this a new contract?    Yes     No     Is this an Amendment?    Yes     No   If yes, how many?  1 

 

 

Contract Term/Duration (for amended contracts, include existing term dates and amended dates):  
 

Contract Amount (indicate existing amount, amended amount and new contract total):   

 

 

Current Contract Amount 

(A) 

Additional Funds 

(B) 

Total Contract Amount 

(A+B) 

$791,769.33 $399,862.64 $1,191,631.97 

 

Current Contract Term Added Time New Ending Date 

1/11/18 - 1/10/21 2 years 1/3/2023 

 

 

Scope of work: Work to be done by a Design engineering team for professional services necessary to provide full design, 

specifications, cost estimates, and construction bid documents necessary for the replacement of the W. 8th Ave Bridge over 

the S. Platte River.  Services include, but are not limited to, bridge engineering, surveying, hydraulic analysis, project 

management, geotechnical investigations, evaluation of environmental impacts, roadway and trail design and detours, utility 

coordination, and public involvement.  The RFQ for this Contract stated that Professional Services during construction 

would eventually be requested from the selected firm.   

 

Replace an 89-year-old bridge which has far exceeded its initial life expectancy.  The bridge serves as an important 

transportation link to and from Interstate 25 for critical local truck access to nearby industrial uses.   
 

Was this contractor selected by competitive process? Yes   If not, why not? 

 

Has this contractor provided these services to the City before?    Yes     No 

   

Source of funds: 37403/C5011000/81000000/GO100-Transportation and Mobility/PRJ-10001011 

      

ELEVATE DENVER BOND:     

 

Is this contract subject to:     MWBE    23.5% 

 

WBE/MBE/DBE commitments (construction, design, Airport concession contracts):   

 

Who are the subcontractors to this contract?  Clanton & Associates 2%; Goodbee & Associates 5%; Harris Kocher Smith 

5.5%; Regnier Associates 2%; San Engineering 3% and Shrewsberry & Associates, Inc. 6% Total 23.5% 


